

1/17/66

Meeting called to order at 2003

Minutes & treasures were read & approved

Jim Olinbaum	K4MZR	was elected Pres.
Max ^{Robinson} Olinbaum	K4ODS	was elected V. Pres.
Sam Carson	WA9HWI	" " Sec-treas.
Al Friend	WA4BGW	" " Act. Man

Jim said that operations last trimester went very smoothly.

We will get the back room returned to us.

The stockroom has donated more junk to us.

Hospital FM rig will be completed.

License must be renewed in February

2/7/66

The meeting was called to order by K4NR at 2010

Guest speakers Charley + Pete Dammeler
spoke on fair

Discussed Eng. Fair

Meeting adjourned at 7:30.

2/21/66

Meeting called to order at 2:15.

Minutes & Treasures Report were given & accepted.
Report was given on cleaning out back room.

on ~~Saturday~~ ^{Friday}, Feb 25, we will mount the
wall.

Fair Exhibit was discussed. It was decided
to take traffic and set up ~~as~~ trips
for a display.

at next meeting, time sheet will be
made out for ~~for~~ for operating and late permission.

Meeting adjourned at 2:04

2/28/66

Meeting called to order at 2005 by K4N2R

Our candidate for Eng. Fair Queen, Dorothy Wright was introduced to the club members. She was given a brief introduction to the club and amateur Radio.

Minutes & Treasures Report were given

The wall was moved Friday, Feb 25.

Jim ~~gave~~ said thanks to those who helped move the wall & junk.

Signs were made by W4Y0HO

6 girls will be available for help during the fair

We will spend up to \$40 ~~dollars~~ for a continuous operating table.

We will buy both the DX & American Callbooks.

For the Fair, the HW-12 will be free, ~~the~~ traffic will be passed free on the following Monday.

Meeting was adjourned at 2130

3/21/64

Meeting called to order at 2:00

Minutes & Treasurers Report were given

Old Business

a work party was held on March 7,

We will write a short thank you note

to the girls that worked on the fair, Bob Blumberg,
and those hams who took traffic from us.

We originated approx 800 messages during
the fair.

we will have a purchase ≥ 1000 QSL for $\leq \$30$

Critique for Fair was organized.

Meeting adjourned at 2:10

Collins

RTTY - AM - CW

HW 12

25 SSB

10 FM

80 watt - CW - SAMS Receiver

DX 100 - AM & SSB - receiver on EE, scope

DX 20 - AL's Receiver

80 Linear

20M SSB ?

9/19/66

Meeting called to order at 2000 by
Dr. Forber. He gave his usual opening
talk on the rules and regulations of
W4DFV.

Members introduced themselves.

Max Robinson	K4ODS	was elected	President
Jim Olivenbaum	K4MZR	was elected	Vice President
Sam Carson	W4HWI	was elected	Sec-Treas.
Roger Elliot	W4VLA	was elected	Activities Manager

Old Business:

Moved, seconded, and carried that we
buy 2000 QSL cards from Print Craft
for \$48.10.

New Business:

Jim gave a brief talk on ARRL's Hamquest '67.

We need to have an antenna party.

We will have one on Sat, Sept 24 at 9 am

Meeting adjourned at 2115

10/3/66

Meeting called to order at 2006 by Jim O'Brien

Old Business

Moved, seconded, and carried that we spend ^{\$5.00 for} heavier card stock for our QSL cards.

Minutes were read & approved ^{was} given.
Yearly treasurer's report ~~was~~ given.
Current treasurer's report was given.

Don't leave books and clothes in Shack

40 meter antenna is working

Beam is reguysed

We need to have another antenna party

The club will hold technical tutoring session after the regular club meeting for the amateur extra exam as a club project.

Meeting adjourned at 2056

10/17/66

Meeting called to order at 7:10 by Max

Minutes & Treasurer's report given & accepted
as read

Old Business

The QSL cards have been printed and received.
The total cost will be about \$58.00

The antenna party inspected the ten meter
ground plane and repainted the mast. There
will be another antenna party on Saturday
October 22, 1966. The beam needs work and
the F-B ratio needs to be measured.

Quiet hours have been imposed on the SSB
linear during the hours that a Genesys
program is originating in G'ville.

New Business

\$1.80 will be spent for a maintenance log book.

Meeting adjourned at 2:52

Meeting called to order at 2000 by Kym ZR

Minutes & Treasurers Report given & approved

Critique turned into the Fair Committee

No old Business

No new Business

Shack must be kept clean

Club will try to be active during the summer

Traffic total 1220 for march

Meeting adjourned at 2015

11/7/66

Meeting called to order at 2002 by K4MZR

Minutes + Treasurer's Report given and approved as read

Old Business

It was moved & seconded that ~~the~~ members who have not paid their back dues for the HW12 fund ^{as of April 66} ~~by~~ 11/14/66 will have their operating privileges revoked.

Instructions for use of the maintenance log are on page 1 of the log

antennas are finished & in good shape

New Business

Annual QSL ~~statements~~ card address warning given.

GARS is going to radio election results to Alma Beta on 11/8/66

Meeting adjourned at 2027

12/5/66

Meeting called to order at 2005 by W4OPS

Minutes & Treasurers Report given and approved as read

HW12 Report given

The club will send Clyde W4SDR a
get well QSL.

Jim said that the 10 M Ground Plane
is completed and should be in good
shape for about 2 years.

Meeting adjourned at 2015

W4ESC is a new member